
From: Levine, Cody <CLevine@worcestershire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 June 2020 14:56 
To: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Lea Castle Quarry Queries  
 
Hi Steve 
 
Sorry, you’re quite right, there seems to be a confusing mismatch in tree ID between the various 



 



 
 

 
 
Red = bat roost confirmed 
Blue = veteran tree 
 



 

 
I think my point applies regardless of species and bat roost: development resulting in loss or 
deterioration of veteran trees (T5, T22 and T25 as per arboricultural report, based on combined 
assessment btwn the applicant’s ecologists and arboriculturists) shouldn’t be permitted unless there 
are wholly exceptional reasons and an acceptable compensation strategy exists.  



 


